Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD

From: dsweeney@cameronoil.com

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD

Subject: C-10320110801
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WELL APINO.
30-025-24318

S. Indicate Type ol Lease
STATE  x[] FEE []

6 Statec Ol & Gas Lease No.
SWD-0049

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
(DO NOT USETHIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS )
1. Type of Well: il Well [ Gas Well x[[] Other SWD

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

Gulfl State

8. Well Number #I1SWD

2 Name ol Operator
Camcron O1l and Gas Inc.

9. OGRID Number 181109

3. Address of Operator
PO Box 1455 Roswell NM 88202

10. Pool name or Wildcat

4. Well Location
Unit Letter__ M

fine

660 feet from the _South

_West

Township 238 Range

37E

660

line and

feet from the

NMPM  Lca County

LE Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT. GR. e1c.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [J  PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK x  ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [] CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] P AND A O
PULL ORALTERCASING  [J MULTIPLECOMPL  [] CASING/CEMENT JOB X
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [ o
OTHER: 0 OTHER: 0

3. Deseribe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertnent details, and give pertinent dates. including estimated
date of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19 15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions  Attach wellbore diagram of

proposed completton or recompletion.

) On 11-7-11 Cameron Ol and Gas ran New 41/27. 11.35. 1-55. Flush Jiont casing. Set at 4020™
2) On 11-8-11 Cemented with 150sks class C cement. 14.8ppg. Good circulation Crreulated 2sks cement (o surface.

3) On LE-13-11 Drilled out cement. Toat collar shoe and found TD at 4500
4) On 11-16-11 Azidized with 3000gallon ol 15% NEFE acid.

Shut down waiting to run 23/8PC tubing and PC injection pacher

P- 5003 AREA

DEC 0 6 201




Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I'hereby certily that the information above is true and complete o the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE G David Sweeney TITLE_ Vice

Prestdent DATE___12-5-11

Type or print name E-matl address dsweeney @cameronoil com
PHONE:

For State Use Only

B]\)P[\ o (A)Q‘L-"/w—'lmi @W/'J“LQ @ﬂ;iw pate_[2-5-20] /

Condhtions of Approval (i any):



PROPOSED WELL CONFIGURATION (Currently TA'd)

Gulf State Well No.1 - SWD

" API 30-025-24318

660" FSL & 660" FWL., SEC. 2-T23S-R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

sphamn

Squeeze perfs
at 2862°-2905'
with 300 sxs

Squeeze perfs
at 2980°-2980"
with 100 sxs

Squeeze perfs

B ELCE

at 3584°-3581" - |
with 500 sxs \

Top of §an Ancres
at 3824
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Spud Date: 12/31/1972
P&A Date: n/a

Surface Casi
8.625" 328 csg. @ 325
200 sx Class 'C' - Circulated

\

Yo FS esco s =
Yyoz.0',

2375 @ 3975
w/ Pecker set @ ~3980°

e - ndres

5.5" 174 csg @ 4484 w/ 200 sx Class 'C'
and 150 sx Class 'H' - TOC 3835 Calc.

Openhole interval - Lower San Andres

4484’ to 4500°

‘ M SOS Consuifing, LLC

-
Nroum bve Bon Qlnana 7MRDN14



